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The Canadian Geothermal
Energy Association (CanGEA)
is the collective voice of
Canada's geothermal energy
industry. As a non-­‐profit
industry association, we
represent the interests of our
member companies with the
primary goal of unlocking the
country's tremendous
geothermal energy potential.
Geothermal energy can
provide competitively priced,
renewable, round-­‐the-­‐clock
energy to the Canadian and
U.S. markets and a part of
the solution to growing
concerns about securing
sustainable, cost-­‐effective
energy sources.

CanGEA promotes the
industry and the potential of
geothermal energy in Canada
through outreach events,
research, policy work and
representation of Canadian
interests internationally.

Honourable Bill Bennett, MLA
Government of British Columbia
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
V8W 9E2
Via e-­‐mail: MEM.minister@gov.bc.ca

And

Premier Christy Clark
Government of British Columbia
Victoria, BC
V8V 1X4
Via e-­‐mail: premier@gov.bc.ca

CC: john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca
andrew.weaver.mla@leg.bc.ca
WStueck@globeandmail.com

November 27, 2014

Re: Correction of Inaccurate Information on Geothermal Energy in BC

The Canadian Geothermal Energy Association (CanGEA) would like to
start by acknowledging the comments of Minister Bennett regarding to
geothermal energy, which appear in an article in the Globe & Mail
released on November 25, 2014. Specifically:

“In B.C. the market has been really slow to pick (geothermal) up (…)
There have been a few licenses granted over the years and a few million
dollars invested but nobody has actually found a geothermal
resource that you can convert into electricity. So we are a ways
away from actually being able to use it. (…) It is a good resource, we
do want to use it (…) It will be important in B.C. in the future. It is not a
replacement – it’s not a way to get 1,100 megawatts of electricity
that we need today.”

Minister Bennett’s comments are simply not true. It is clear that the
Minister has not had an opportunity to read, or been briefed in any
meaningful way, on the report that CanGEA released on November 25th,:
Geothermal Energy: The Renewable and Cost Effective Alternative to Site C.

We are writing to correct this inaccurate information and make the
following observations:

1. CanGEA has, since the development of its geothermal
favourability maps, graphs, tables and datasets, reached out to
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brief all relevant government officials and organizations. While
certain government entities have taken the time to inform
themselves of our report’s findings, others have simply avoided
them.

We did brief officials in the Ministry of Energy and Mines and BC
Hydro on November 25, 2014. However, many key officials did
not attend the meeting, or departed before we were able to
complete a full and effective briefing.

2. The CanGEA report outlines a portfolio utilizing only geothermal
power projects that matches the Site C project’s output and has a
Unit Energy Cost (UEC) of $73/MWh compared to the Site C
projected $83/MWh. This would result in a capital expenditure of
$3.3 billion, compared to $7.9 billion for Site C. Not only will
these savings help BC ratepayers, but they will also contribute to
ensuring that BC’s excellent AAA credit rating remains intact.
These estimates were prepared by well respected experts.

Geothermal projects can also be strategically located to avoid the
exorbitant transmission costs associated with the Site C project,
and can also reduce or eliminate the need for other transmission
projects around the province.

Clearly, the pursuit of geothermal energy is in the best interests
of BC Ratepayers and Taxpayers.

3. As our report notes, binary geothermal power plants, the type
CanGEA advocates for use in BC in the near future, are
internationally a very mature technology. They were developed
in the 1980s and are currently operational around the world,
including in the United States.

Moreover, the most conservative estimates released by CanGEA
demonstrate the availability of 5,700 MW of potential geothermal
power, verifiable from data obtained via oil and gas development.
These estimates utilized internationally recognized procedures,
and were peer reviewed by an international expert on the subject.
The World Bank is considering adopting the estimation
procedures used in the CanGEA report as best practices for use
internationally.

4. CanGEA cites the Joint Review Panel of the Site C Project’s finding
that “available resources could provide adequate energy and
capacity until at least 2028.” We are confident that geothermal
energy could be in production within the next 2-­‐4 years, contrary
to the claim that power plants could not be deployed in the
required timeframe.

5. Your comments do not address concerns expressed by the
citizens of BC that future energy strategies take into
consideration the environmental footprints of generating
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technologies. In terms of this, hydroelectric power is NOT
considered a renewable energy source by international standards.
Geothermal power is, and has a smaller environmental footprint
than any other renewable source of power.

6. There are numerous other economic and environmental benefits
to geothermal energy that will be of interest to a range of
ministries, not just the Ministry of Energy and Mines.

7. In terms of policy impediments, the Geothermal Resources Act
(GRA) requires immediate attention. Even when developers come
to the table with stakeholder buy-­‐in, wait times of years ensue.
This does not occur to the same extent in regards to shale gas
wells, or oil and gas development. Furthermore, if permits are
granted, they are often not those originally requested by the
permitee. The lack of a timely and effective regulatory framework
is the main reason geothermal energy has not been expanded in
British Columbia.

Governments around the world that are serious about developing
geothermal energy have been quick to address such concerns. A
recent example close to BC is the State of Washington, which just
passed legislation streamlining the geothermal project permitting
process.

8. It is also worthy of note that a Request for Proposals (RFP) for a
study of “the Economic Viability of Geothermal Resources in
British Columbia” was announced by Geoscience BC the day
before CanGEA’s report was released. We are pleased to advise
that the CanGEA report substantively addresses the economics of
geothermal production in BC, rendering this RFP largely
unnecessary in its present form. As well, with a December 11,
2014 deadline for the RFP, the quality of proposals that will be
received is debatable.

Request to you

Considering the substantial positive implications of our report
findings for BC Taxpayers and Ratepayers, we request an immediate
opportunity to meet with you and the BC Cabinet to brief you on our
report. We believe this is a prudent and essential course of action
prior to Cabinet’s final decision on Site C.

We look forward to your early response to our request to meet with
Cabinet.

Sincerely,

Alison Thompson, Chair and Co-­‐Founder, CanGEA
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From: Rob Botterell [mailto:botterell@lidstone.info]  

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 5:04 PM 

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX 

Cc: Minister, ABR ABR:EX; Minister, AVED AVED:EX; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Minister, 

MCF MCF:EX; Minister, CSCD CSCD:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Minister, ENV 

ENV:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Health, HLTH HLTH:EX; Rob 

Botterell; Minister, MIT MIT:EX; Minister, JTST JTST:EX; Minister, JAG JAG:EX; Minister, 

MNGD MNGD:EX; Minister, SDSI SDSI:EX; Minister, MTIC MTIC:EX; Transportation, 

Minister TRAN:EX; Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX; Huntington.MLA, Vicki LASS:EX; 

Weaver.MLA, Andrew LASS:EX; ubcm@ubcm.ca; Todd Pugh 

Subject: District of Hudson's Hope Letter Regarding Proposed Site C Dam Project  

 

> Please find attached correspondence of today's date from Mayor Gwen Johansson of the 

District of Hudson's Hope. Please confirm receipt. 

 

 

 

Rob Botterell 

Associate Counsel 

LIDSTONE & COMPANY 

Barristers and Solicitors 

Suite 1300 - Sun Tower 

128 Pender Street West 

Vancouver, BC V6B 1R8 

604.899.2269 P 

604.899.2281 F 

1.877.339.2199 TF 

www.lidstone.info 

 Please consider the environment before printing 

this email and any attachments. 

 

 

This e-mail communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not 

the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail 

and delete this communication and attachment, and any copy, immediately. Thank you. 
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From: Alison Thompson [mailto:alison@cangea.ca]  

Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2014 3:16 PM 

To: Minister, MEM MEM:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX 

Cc: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX; Weaver.MLA, Andrew LASS:EX; 

WStueck@globeandmail.com 

Subject: Re: Correction of Inaccurate Information on Geothermal Energy in BC 

 

Dear Honourable Bill Bennett and Premier Christy Clark, 

Attached is correspondence concerning recent comments made by Minister Bennett to the media. 

The Canadian Geothermal Energy Association objects to these statements, and urges that our 

recent report, Geothermal Energy: The Renewable and Cost Effective Alternative to Site C, be 

reviewed. We also recommend an immediate briefing on the report’s findings, in order that you 

may be informed on current developments in this important area of public policy. 

We request that you please confirm the receipt of this message.  

Warm Regards, 

alison 

Alison Thompson, MBA, M.Eng, P.Eng 

Chair, Canadian Geothermal Energy Association | Executive Committee, International Energy 

Agency's Geothermal Implementing Agreement | Director and Resources & Reserves Committee 

Member, International Geothermal Association | Box 1462 Stn M | Calgary, AB | T2P 2L6  

alison@cangea.ca | LinkedIn 

 

Join CanGEA 

http://www.cangea.ca/join/ 
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From: Alison Thompson [mailto:alison@cangea.ca]  

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2014 3:05 PM 

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX 

Cc: Alison Thompson; Coleman.MLA, Rich LASS:EX 

Subject: RE: Follow up to "Correction of Inaccurate Information on Geothermal Energy in BC" 

 

 

Dear Premier Christy Clark, 

as I am participating in an International Geothermal 

Association (IGA) workshop in Europe. 

I have been invited as an expert stakeholder, for the drafting of “Geothermal Specifications” for 

the UNFC-2009 classification scheme. This is part of the United Nations Framework 

Classification for Fossil Energy and Mineral Reserves and Resources. 

During this time I will be available sporadically for teleconferences, and could arrange to 

provide you with a briefing of CanGEA’s recent report. In order to schedule, please contact 

CanGEA’s policy advisor, Justin Crewson. He can be reached by email at justin@cangea.ca, or 

over the phone a

You can also contact our 

policy advisor to schedule this. 

I am hopeful that you will accept our offer of an in depth briefing of this important geothermal 

power generation option for British Columbia.  

Warm Regards, 

alison 
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